

June 16, 1943

Mr. Philip Drinker,
Harvard School of Public Health,
55 Shattuck Street,
Boston, Massachusetts.

Dear Phil:

I shall be glad to meet you at the Hotel Belvedere in Baltimore, early in the morning of June 26. I shall be coming from Wilmington, and I am not just sure at the moment of the hour of my arrival. However, I should like to do what is to be done before noon if possible, or in any case before 5:25 P.M. so as to be able to catch the National Limited to Cincinnati at that hour.

If this is satisfactory from your point of view, you need not reply. However, if it is not satisfactory or if you should have to change this appointment, please let me know as early as possible, since as you know, railroad reservations are a little bit difficult in these days.

My present plan is to be in Wilmington on the 24th and 25th. If you should want to reach me there on either of those days, you will be able to do so either at the du Pont Hotel or at Dr. Gehrman's office. You doubtless know G. H. Gehrman, who is the medical director of E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company.

Sincerely yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef

100-103975